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Blackmon, Amanda

From: Blackmon, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:09 AM
To: Blackmon, Amanda
Subject: FW: Anthony Forest Products/Canfor Urbana Sawmill Outfall Modification Forms Permit 

ARR000977
Attachments: Canfor Urbana Site Map Outalls Rev0.pdf; Urbana Outfall Mod Forms Signed.pdf

 
 

From: ken ruckstuhl [mailto:kruckstuhl@env-mgt.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 3:39 PM 
To: Water Permit Application 
Cc: Phil Witter (Phil.Witter@canfor.com); Kelly Olivier (Kelly.Olivier@canfor.com); laurie marcella; Robert Hanry 
Subject: Anthony Forest Products/Canfor Urbana Sawmill Outfall Modification Forms Permit ARR000977 
 
Dear ADEQ representative, 
On behalf of Anthony Forest Products (a wholly owned subsidiary of Canfor Southern Pine, Inc.) we are submitting the 
attached storm water Outfall Modification Forms for the Urbana Sawmill in Urbana Arkansas which is covered under 
storm water permit ARR000977. We have attached a map showing the current corrected outfall configuration. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions about this change. I can be reached by email or on my cell phone at (601) 
832-6509. 
Regards, 
Ken 
 
Kenneth D. Ruckstuhl, RPG 
Environmental Management Services, Inc. 
104 Avalon Court, Suite F 
Brandon, MS 39047 
  
Phone (601) 992-8233 
Fax     (601) 919-2674  
Cell     (601) 832-6509 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review, 
reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender and delete all copies. 
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